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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB: 
 

 
Question #1: 
  
 What is a scenario of when telephonic interpretation is needed? 
 
 Response #1: 
 
 Refer to SECTION 7, “Scope of Work and Technical 
 Specifications Item C” Current Environment, Item F. Functional 
 Requirements, and Appendix A – Telephonic Interpretation Services 
 Summary of Usage. 
 
 
 
Question #2: 
 
 What do you do “today” when interpretation is needed? 
 
 Response #2: 
 
 Refer to SECTION 7. “Scope of Work and Technical Specifications 
 Item C” Current Environment and Appendix A - Telephonic Interpretation 
 Services Summary of Usage. 
 
 Question #2a: 
 

a. If you use a different vendor “today,” what do you like about that 
vendor, and what do you dislike about the vendor – what could that 
vendor do to approve? 

 
Response # 2a: 
  

Specifications and functional requirements are described in Section 
7. Scope of Work and Technical Specifications 
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Question # 2b: 

 
b. Are you satisfied with the method used “today” for interpretation? 
  

  Response 2b: 
   
   Same as previous response, specifications and   
   functional requirements are described in Section 7.   
   Scope of Work and Technical Specifications 
 
 
Question #3: 
 
 What are the top 5 to 10 languages used? 
 
 Response #3: 
 
  Refer to Appendix A – Telephonic Interpretation Services   
  Summary of Usage. 
 
 
Question #4: 
 
 How many times a day, week or month do you require telephonic 

interpretation? 
 
 Response #4: 
  
  Same as previous response, please refer to Appendix A –   
  Telephonic Interpretation Services Summary of Usage. 
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Question #5: 
 
 Can you provide historical data for the past 6 to 12 months to show how 
 often you used interpretation and a break down of the languages used 
 (i.e.: used 100 times, 30% Spanish, 20% Russian, 10% ,Mandarin 40% 
 all other languages)  
 
 Response #5: 
   
  Same as previous response, Refer to Appendix A –    
  Telephonic Interpretation Services Summary of Usage. 
 
 
 
Question #6: 
 
 How long do you normally require interpretation (call center – 5 minute 
 calls, hour long interviews, etc) 
 
 Response #6: 
   
  Same as previous response, Refer to Appendix A –    
  Telephonic Interpretation Services Summary of Usage. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM # 1 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, March 11, 2008 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, ______ day of ______, 2008. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


